

United Church, North Australia

1946 – 1977

Details

The United Church in North Australia had its roots in a multi-denominational congregation based in Darwin from 1946. In 1956 members of the Congregational, Methodist and Presbyterian churches moved to a shared church in Smith Street, Darwin and formed a United congregation. After their building was bombed during World War II, a new church was opened in July 1960 and named the Darwin Memorial United Church. The Darwin Church reported to the United Church in Northern Australia Board which was based in Sydney. The United Church in Northern Australia became part of the Uniting Church of Australia in 1977.

More info

Related Entries

Related Organisations

- [Croker Island Mission \(1940 - 1968\)](#)

The United Church, North Australia took over the work of the Methodist Overseas Mission when the Croker Island Mission closed and children were moved to Darwin.

- [Methodist Overseas Mission \(c. 1930 - 1980\)](#)

The United Church, North Australia took over the work of the Methodist Overseas Mission when the Croker Island Mission closed and children were moved to Darwin.

Date: 1968 - 1977

- [Somerville Homes \(1965 - 1981\)](#)

Somerville Homes Incorporated reported to the United Church, Northern Australia

Records

Records held by other organisations

- [Records of the Uniting Church in Australia Frontier Services \(1897 - 2011\)](#)

You can view this page online by visiting <https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/united-church-north-australia/>